Wendy Collard

From: Sharon Bodeker

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2023 04:23 p.m.

To: Grant Miller

Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 1001287

Kia ora Grant

| refer to your LGOIMA request below. We have made enquiries and have undertaken a search for the information
you have requested, but no communications have been found. Your request for this information is therefore
refused under section 17 (e) of LGOIMA, that the document alleged to contain the information requested does not
exist or, despite reasonable efforts to locate it, cannot be found.

As your request for information has been refused, | advise that you have the right to have this decision reviewed by
the Ombudsman.

Nga mihi

Sharon Bodeker
Special Projects

P 034774000 | DD 034743231 | M 0211785337 | Esharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
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If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From: Grant Miller <Grant.miller@odt.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 13 November 2023 1:35 p.m.

To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 1001287

Grant has submitted a LGOIMA request - 1001287.

Below are the details of the request



Request details:

Hello, | request communication about community advisory groups in the past six months. Of particular interest to us
is communication to and from Cr Carmen Houlahan and any that outlines groups such as the creative arts sector
being put on hold or about potential changes to structures going forward.

File attachment (file name)
No file uploaded

Name
Grant Miller

Email address
grant.miller@odt.co.nz

Mailing address
grant.miller@odt.co.nz

Contact phone number
022 016 1312



